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Warwick Town Clerk

From: Dahl,Lenora <LDahl@orangecountygov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Warwick Town Clerk

Subject: FW: Candidate Katarznya Hulak L
RECEIVED
APR 032018
Town of Warwick -

From: Dahl,Lenora Town Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Michael Sweeton <msweeton@townofwarwick.org>

Cc: wpdchief@warwick.net; townclk@warwick.net; Weed, JoAnn <jweed@orangecountygov.com>
Subject: RE: Candidate Katarznya Hulak

Good afternoon:

Katarzyna Hulak has passed the MPTC medical. She can be appointed no earlier than the medicél clearance
date of 3/28/18 and no later than the certification expiration date of 04/22/18.

We already have the signed certification along with all canvass letters and MSD 426-B showing her
appointment. Can you please provide us with the date of hire for her. Should you have any further
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Lenora Dahd

Exam Coordinator

Orange County Dept. of Human Resources
Civil Service Unit
Idahl@orangecountygov.com

Phone: 845-291-2732

Fax: 845-378-2373 New Fax Number

WE HAVE MOVED INTO THE GOVERNMENT CENTER
255 MAIN STREET - 3°° FLOOR
GOSHEN, NY 10924

From: Michael Sweeton [mailto:msweeton@townofwarwick.org]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Dahl,Lenora <LDahl@orangecountygov.com>

Subject: Candidate Katarznya Hulak

Importance: High

Hi, the Town of Warwick has selected Katarzyna Hulak as a candidate to be a town of Warwick Police officer and she has
passed the background check. We would like to you to authorize her to proceed with a medical examination at the
earliest convenience. Please forward any paperwork that is required. | thank you for all your assistance with helping us
to hire this candidate and have her enter the April 9t Orange county police academy. Thanks again, Michael

1



AGENDA - TOWN BOARD SPECIAL MEETING
April 6, 2018
5:30 pm

SPECIAL MEETING:

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

CORRESPONDENCE:

LENORA DAHL - Exam Coordinator, Orange County Dept. of Human Resources. Email
dated April 3, 2018 to the Supervisor regarding Candidate Katarazyna Hulak. Ms. Hulak
has passed the MPTC medical. She can be appointed no earlier than the medical clearance
date of 3/28/ 2018 and no later than the certification expiration date of 4/22/2018. The
signed certification along with all canvas letters and MSD 426 — B showing her
appointment.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR (AGENDA ITEMS)
NEW BUSINESS:

1. AMEND RESOLUTION #R2018-122 APPOINTMENT OF FULL TIME
POLICE OFFICER - KATARZYNA HULAK

ADJOURN:



